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File #:  Version: 108-2677 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Oakland Parents
Together - Supplemental Educational Services

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:11/19/2008 Pupil Achievement

On agenda: Final action: 11/19/2008

Enactment date: 11/19/2008 08-1858Enactment #:

Title: Approval by the State Administrator for the Memorandum of Understanding between District and
Oakland Parents Together, for the latter to provide Supplemental Educational Services primarily to
Allendale Elementary, Brookfield Village Elementary School, Hoover Elementary School, M L King Jr.
Elementary School, and Santa Fe Elementary School utilizing Title I funds under No Child Left
Behind, section 116(e) for the period of November 20, 2008 through June 11, 2009, in an amount not
to exceed $96,000.00 (maximum reimbursable amount).

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 08-2677 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - OAKLAND PARENTS TOGETHER -
SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, 2. 08-2677 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
- OAKLAND PARENTS TOGETHER - SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, 3. 08-2677 -
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - OAKLAND PARENTS TOGETHER - SUPPLEMENTAL
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Contact: Niambi.Clay@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedState Administrator and/or  Board
of Education

11/19/2008 1 Pass

Approval by the State Administrator for the Memorandum of Understanding between District and Oakland
Parents Together, for the latter to provide Supplemental Educational Services primarily to Allendale
Elementary, Brookfield Village Elementary School, Hoover Elementary School, M L King Jr. Elementary
School, and Santa Fe Elementary School utilizing Title I funds under No Child Left Behind, section 116(e) for
the period of November 20, 2008 through June 11, 2009, in an amount not to exceed $96,000.00 (maximum
reimbursable amount).
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